 Early History of the North St. Louis Soil & Water Conservation District

9/22/1950


Little Fork Soil Conservation District formed covering 12 townships with an office in Cook


Process: petition from at least 25 landowners (April),  public hearing,  referendum, and approval of State Soil Conservation Committee before filing with MN Secretary of State and formally recognized on 9/22/1950.


1957


Name changed to North St. Louis Soil Conservation District


6 new townships added in March to bring total to 23


1958	


Name change to North St. Louis Soil & Water Conservation District


Office moved to Virginia


7/30/1965


Includes all (remaining) townships north of township line 54/55


Eino J. Sikkila and Jack W. Starich were the first supervisors appointed in July


1955


Added Cherry, Clinton, Lavell, McDavitt & Nichols townships to bring total to 17


Supervisors were Robert G. Anderson, Mervin A. Balke, Walter Enzmann, Emil Nordquist &  Gustav Stone, Jr.





Election held in November with Mervin A. Balke elected for five years


16 new townships added in June to bring total to 39


Supervisors were Walter Enzmann, Einer Hendrickson, Maurice O. Moe, Arthur C. Silvi, and Arnie Torma


Created in August 2023 from Minnesota Secretary of State historical files

